

Northern High School
Boys' Soccer Booster Meeting
February 8, 2016 | 7:00pm
HS Cafeteria

In Attendance:

Holly Andrews
Cynthia Wells

Eric Sanderson
Mike Freyermuth

Kevin Kozain
Avis Whitesel

John White

Motion to Call to Order: Christina Kearns

2nd: Mike Freyermuth

Minutes from Prior Meeting

Motion to Approve: Holly Andrews

2nd: Jen Speck

Treasurer's Report:

- As seen on the Monthly Financial Statement, \$119.00 was deposited and \$2,674.23 was disbursed. Which brings our end of the year balance to \$16,881.77. This is about \$3,000.00 more than is recommended for us to carry over to the next season.
- We need to keep this in mind when preparing the budget for 2016-2017.
- There was not a big income that accounted for this extra money, but just some budgeted money that wasn't spent and some extra that was deposited.

Athletic Director's Comments:

- Not in attendance

Coaches' Comments:

- Coach Eric Sanderson shared that Coach Matt Sheibly and he have been talking about purchasing bags for each player that will be provided along with all the items for the uniform and will be turned in at the end of the season with everything. Coach Sanderson also communicated a desire to add numbered pinnies to each player's uniform.
- They have also talked about working with the girls soccer and field hockey teams to purchase enclosed benches for the field.
- It was suggested that we find someone to run the concession stand for the Middle School games to bring in some money. As well as having a sportswear sale for the Middle School players this spring.
- Suggested the possibility of getting a small games of chance license to help raise money.
- Suggested that if there is anything that we can do to help instill a positive attitude for all team members, it would be great!

Old Business:

None

New Business:

- I. Elections
 - a) Any final nominations – none were given

b) Ballot Vote – Attendees cast written ballots and voted unanimously the following officers for 2016.

- President-Cynthia Wells
- Vice-President-Mike Langland
- Treasurer-Jill Speck
- Secretary-Avis Whitesel

II. Overview of Boosters Function and Activities

- Cynthia Wells provided an overview of the purpose and related activities of the Northern Boys Soccer Booster Club. This document is attached to these minutes and will be posted to the boys' soccer website:
<http://northernpolarbears.com/Northernhs.cfm?subpage=356252>
- A timeline for Boys Soccer is being developed and will be reviewed at the next Boosters meeting.

III. Volunteer Leadership 2016 Season –

- Attendees reviewed a current list of Volunteer Leadership. Some roles were confirmed and those still tentative will be confirmed.
- Coordination will be needed, at minimum, for Sportswear, Senior Night, and Senior Gifts/Coaches Recognition.

Next Meeting: March 14 at 7:00 – High School Cafeteria

Motion to Adjourn: Jen Speck

2nd Christina Kearns